



Sung Uk Park

/Senior Foreign Attorney

Foreign Attorney

T : +82 2 6182 8325

F : +82 2 6003 7036

E : sunguk.park@hwawoo.com

Biography

Sung Uk Park is a foreign attorney at Yoon & Yang LLC, and his main practice areas include corporate general, M&A and Entertainment-Sports.

As a member of the State Bar of New York, Mr. Park worked at the Hong Kong and New York offices of Allen & Overy, and Schulte Roth & Zabel. He also worked at Kim & Chang between 2012 and 2020.

Education

- 2000 Harvard Law School, J.D.
- 1996 Brown University, A.B., History and Economics

Experience

- 2020-present Yoon & Yang LLC
- 2012-20 Kim & Chang
- 2004-12 Schulte Roth & Zabel
- 2000-04 Allen & Overy, New York
- 2000 Allen & Overy, Hong Kong

Publications

1. The Private Equity Review (Edition 2): Part I, Fundraising - Korea chapter (Co-Author, Law Business Research, 2013)
2. The Mergers & Acquisitions Review (Edition 7, 9): Korea chapter (Co-Author, Law Business Research, 2013-2015)

3. The Private Equity Review: Part II, Investing - Korea chapter (Co-Author, Law Business Research, 2014)
4. 4. The Media and Entertainment Law Review (Edition 1): Korea chapter (Co-Author, Law Business Research, 2019)

Representative Matters

- Advice on acquisition of a business unit of a manufacturer by a large Korean manufacturing company (2020)
- Advice on acquisition of a Korean manufacturer of electrical appliances for machines and automobiles by a global private equity fund manager and follow-on disposal (2018 / 2020)
- U.S. automaker's investment in the shares of its Korean subsidiary (2019)
- Advice on acquisition of an Icelandic game company by a listed Korean game company (2018)
- Advice on acquisition of a U.S. social casino game company by a listed Korean game company (2017)
- Advice on acquisition of U.S. renewable energy company by a large Korean manufacturing company (2016)
- Advice on acquisition of a Korean entertainment company by a global entertainment company (2016)
- Advice on investment in a large Korean constructor by a Saudi Arabian sovereign wealth fund (2015)
- Advice on disposal of a Korean beer company by a manager of a global private equity fund and a private equity fund in Hong Kong (2014)
- Advice on investment in the shares of a Canadian iron ore mine by a consortium led by a large Korean steel company (2013)
- Advice on acquisition of a CBS-related broadcaster by a large U.S. private equity fund and follow-on disposal (2008/2011)

Practice Area

- Corporate General
- Mergers & Acquisitions
- Entertainment · Sports

Languages

Korean and English

Qualifications

Attorney at Law, New York (2001)

Awards

- The A-List: Korea's Top 100 Lawyers, Asia Business Law Journal, (Vantage Asia, 2019)
- Notable Practitioner, IFLR1000 (Euromoney, 2020)

